

## Eco-Committee Meeting Minutes

**Date:** 14<sup>th</sup> of February 2018

**Venue:** GG3

**Present:** Miss Diffley, Mrs S Mc Menamin, Katie Barr, Sadhbh Mullan, Thomas Doherty, Eisa Morgan, Matthew Duffy, Niamh Lamont, Oisin Toner, Niall Heron and Aoife Lynch.

**Apologies:** Sarah Jane Carten, Magali Wing and Erin Lazarte.

**Agenda:**

- Divide into our sub-groups and review our action plans.

As a group, everyone in attendance at the meeting had the opportunity of reviewing past action plans and gaining inspiration from those. These helped us develop more realistic perspectives so various alterations were made to the action plans. Many general ideas were discussed as a group.

*With no other business to attend to, the meeting ended at 4:25pm*

- Students were asked to complete further research at home to assist with the finalisation of action plans to be done in the next week.